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2. Amendment/Modification Number | 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

001 See Box 16C The Preparation of an
Environmental Impact Statement

6. Issued by: Code l 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)

Office of the Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic Development Office of the Deputy Mayor for Planning and Economic Development

Office of Contracts, Procurement and Grants 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 317

1100 4" Street, S.W., Suite E500 Washington, D.C. 20004

Washington, D.C. 20024

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCEB-2014-T-0003

X | 9B. Dated (See ltem 11)
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE FEDERAL SUPPLY SCHEDULE OFFERORS May 8, 2014

10A. Modification of Contractor/Order No.

10B. Dated (See ltem 13)
Code Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

EThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers X is extended. [] is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO
BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or
telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTORS/ORDERS ,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2(b)
The changes set forth in [tem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of:

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of: 27 DCMR 3601.2
Change Clause, 27 DCMR 2005.6(d) as amended

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) Paragraph 15, Changes, Standard Contract Provisions

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor{ ] isnot[_] is required to sign this document and return one (1) copy to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

1. THE DUE DATE AND TIME FOR SUBMISSION OF OFFERS IS HEREBY EXTENDED TO 2:00PM LOCAL TIME,
THURSDAY, JUNE 5, 2014.

2. PROSPECTIVE OFFEROR QUESTIONS OF CLARIFICATION AND THE DISTRICTS RESPONSES ARE SET
FORTH BELOW:

Question #1: Can you clarify the number of pages and what is included in the 20 pages? a) Can we assume that we can
have 20 pieces of paper double sided for a total of 40 pages? b) Should we count the cover, any dividers in the total page
count? c) Please confirm that the price proposal is not included in the 20 page count.

Response: The submission should be no more than twenty (20) pages of information, excluding the cover page and
dividers. The technical and price proposals must be two (2) separately bound documents and therefore, the price proposal
page count is not included in the number of technical proposal page count.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in Item 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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Question #2: We assume there are no goals or requirements for the District of Columbia Certified Business Enterprise
(CBE) program for this proposal. Please confirm this is the case.

Response: There are no CBE requirements for this procurement.

Question #3: The RFP notes that the May 2010 DEIS was deemed to be not legally adequate, can you provide any
specific information regarding this determination?

Response: The May 2010 DEIS was in draft format for internal review between the District and National Park Service.
The statement that it was not legally adequate in reality reflected the draft nature of the document and that additional work
was needed to respond to various NPS comments. Specific NPS comments will be shared with the selected Contractor.

Question #4: Should the contractor assume that costs associated with advertisements or other announcements are
included in our price proposal?

Response: Which advertisements and/or announcements are being referred to? If this refers to the required public
notices as part of the NEPA process, then yes, the Contractor should assume appropriate assistance with preparation of
such notices, although such notices are largely pro forma in accordance with NPS specifications.

Question #5: In Task 5.2 it mentions using the development scenarios developed in Task 5. Is this referring to Task 6 —
the Small Area Pian or are the development scenarios intended to be developed during Task 5 separate from Task 67

Response: Task 5.2 refers to the development scenarios that will be generated as part of the DEIS. The District
foresees that the DEIS will identify certain potential development scenarios and that one or more preferred development
scenarios will be studied in more detail as part of the ensuing Small Area Plan.

Question #6: The schedule outline for Task 5 Deliverables appears to indicate that a Draft EIS is to be completed in 4-5
months post award (i.e. 5 months from the award of the contract). Is this correct? If so how does the Small Area Plan
which appears to be completed approximately one year later relate to the Draft EIS?

Response: See response to Question #5 above.

Question #7: It is noted that these is an Advisory Committee for the Small Area Plan process; can we assume a similar
group of stakeholders for supporting the NEPA process?

Response: Yes, assume that a group of stakeholders and community representatives will be convened for purposes of
input into the NEPA process.

Question #8: Has there been a budget established for this project?
Response: The District reserves the right not to disclose the budget.

Question #9: The RFP notes that NPS provided comments on the DEIS, can you make those comments available so we
can better understand the issues related to refining/revising the DEIS?

Response: The District prefers not to make the NPS comments available at this time. Offers should assume an iterative
process with NPS and that specifics of past drafts/comments will be provided to the selected Contractor.




